
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, October 30, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

V. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on October 16, 2024 

b. Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting, held on October 23, 2024 

VI. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

VII. Approval of Payments for: 

a. 10.31.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet & Gusto Report  

b. 10.30.2024 Payables 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

X. Old Business 

a. Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Northern Bear Inc. dba Stanley Steamer 
Northern Michigan for carpet cleaning – 1366 Church Street, 7300 Main St., & 1493 
Astor St.   

b. Discussion with KSL / Grand Hotel regarding the correction of the receiving entity for 
the transfer of commercial bike licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop 

XI. New Business 

a. Discussion regarding new legal counsel for the Historic District Commission  

b. Request for approval of the Architectural Solutions contract for the Forest Way 
Townhomes Duplexes 

c. Request for approval to grant the bid for the Fire Department’s 1999 Chevy GMT 

1



10/30/2024 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
d. Discussion and / or approval for Police Department winter Administration Assistant 

part time position – Monday through Thursday, (6) hours per day 

e. Discussion and / or approval to create the Police Department K-9 Position  

f. Discussion and / or approval for the Police Department to write a grant in February 
2025 for a possible Social worker/officer position for the 2026 season  

g. Request for approval of Chuck Pereny & Alicia Hannink for assistance with vehicle 
escorts  

h. Request for approval to adopt the Annual Exemption Option Resolution (health 
insurance) 

i. Request for approval of a $200,000.00 funds transfer to the Mackinac Island 
Transportation Authority for work on the Coal Dock by O’Boyle & Co.  

j. Request for approval of a Competitive Event Application for the annual Turkey Trot 

k. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application from Mackinac 
Straits Realty  

l. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application from Map 
Electric  

m. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application from Moore 
Quality Custom Construction LLC 

n. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application from Nicolet 
Shores Plumbing 

o. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application from Marvel 
Buildings  

p. Request for approval of a preapproved trailer permit, submitted by Schwab 
Contracting, for roofing work at the Millennium housing located at 6918 Main St.  

q. Request for approval of (3) vehicle permits and (2) trailer permits, submitted by 
Dickinson Homes, to set house sections for Andrew Doud’s housing at the Hoban Hill 
project  

r. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Mission Point Resort, to use a 
CAT telehandler for general maintenance use  

s. Request for approval of (2) vehicle permits, submitted by Mission Point, for propane 
deliveries  

t. Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Mark O’Neill, to haul supplies 
for a bathroom remodel at Oakwood Condos located at 3561 Eckel Dr.  

2



10/30/2024 Council Agenda Page | 3 

 
u. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Grand Hotel, for the removal 

of the pump intake pipes at the Woods Golf Course  

v. Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Nicolet Shores 
Plumbing, for work at the Soldier’s Barracks for the State Park 

w. Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Plutchak Crane 
Rental, for work at Hoban Hill  

x. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Action Service Corp, for 
concrete work at the Harbour View Inn project located at 6876 Main Street  

y. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Action Service Crop, for 
concrete work at the Harbour View Inn housing project located at 7596 7th Street  

z. Request for approval of (4) vehicle permits, submitted by Grand Hotel, for the 
delivery of bulk sand 

aa. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Patti Ann Moskwa, to use a lift 
to remove the large sign from Horn’s Bar 

bb. Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Belonga Plumbing & Heating, to 
blow out irrigation systems at the Bicycle Street Inn & the Iroquois Hotel  

cc. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Hoffman 
Landscaping, for landscaping work at the Inn at Stonecliffe  

dd. Request for approval of (5) vehicle & (3) trailer permits, submitted by Little Traverse 
Tree Service, for tree trimming & removal at the Inn at Stonecliffe 

ee. Request for approval of (6) vehicle permits, submitted by Spence Brothers, for work 
at the Grand Hotel – Façade project  

ff. Request for approval of a trailer permit for Mission Point Resort Wind Tunnel Project 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

3



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, October 16, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 
 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm 

 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT

Richard Chambers 

Tom Corrigan 

Steven Moskwa 

 

Anneke Myers 

Alan Sehoyan 

Jason St. Onge  

 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

− Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on October 2, 2024 were presented 

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented 

 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

− The October 16, 2024 Treasurer’s Report was presented  

o Mayor Doud stated that the Treasurer's report stood approved as presented 

o The Lakeshore Heritage grant disbursement for the Courthouse roof was received - 

$75,935.00 

o Thank you to Rick Linn for his donation in the amount of $1,000.00 to the flower basket 

fund  

 

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the payroll and payables as presented 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Corrigan, to adopt the agenda as presented 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

IX. Correspondence 

− Letter from James Murray regarding the draft Master Plan  

o Attorney Evashevski informed the Council that most of Mr. Murray's concerns were 

addressed by Adam Young at the October 8th Planning Commission meeting 

o Mr. Murray requested a special meeting with the Master Plan Committee to further discuss 

his concerns with the draft master plan 

▪ Special meeting has been set to Tuesday, October 22, 2024 at 10:00 am 

Motion made by Chambers, Seconded by Moskwa, to place letter on file. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− Email from Kevin Doyle regarding the use of Manor V property, formerly lot 10, by O’Boyle & Co. 

for materials storage during the Forest Way duplex construction  

o Dennis Dombroski informed the Council that he had referred Mr. Doyle’s letter to Sean 

O'Boyle and they have added the Pulte Foundation to O'Boyle’s insurance. Sounds like Pulte 

Foundation is satisfied  

o Mr. Dombroski further noted that he has confirmation from the Pulte Foundation that what 

has been done by O’Boyle is satisfactory and he will get that to the Clerk for the file  

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Corrigan, to send Pulte Foundation a formal request for the 

use of their property, formerly known as Manor V lot 10, for the storage of materials during the 

construction of the Forest Way Duplexes, assuring them that the property will be restored to its 

original condition at the end of the project, and thanking them in advance for the use of the property.  

o Kyle O’Boyle of O’Boyle & Co. informed the Council that he has been in contact with Mark 

Pulte and Kevin Doyle in the last few days regarding this. Will send communications to the 

Clerk for the file. 

 

X. Old Business 

− (2) trailer permits, submitted by Eric Bauer, for the storage of building materials and snowmobile 

storage 

o Mr. Bauer responded to an email with questions from the Council  

▪ The property is family owned (2 yellow houses on the water side before MPR putt-

putt golf course) 

▪ Trailers will be parked between the small yellow house and the shed 

▪ Building materials will be for both houses and the shed 

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the trailer permits. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 
 

4

Section V, Itema.



Pg. 2 of the October 16, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

 

− (3) vehicle permits, submitted by Belonga Excavating, to excavate a foundation for Andrew Doud at 

1274 Mission St. 

o Attorney Evashevski will be providing Mr. Doud with a statement for the withdraw of 

special land use which was granted to the previous property owner 

▪ This will be taken care of as soon as possible and does not believe this should be a 

reason to hold the vehicle permits any longer 

o Councilman Moskwa inquired if the lot split should be approved prior to the approval of 

these vehicle permits 

▪ Attorney Evashevski responded that the Council can approve the vehicle permits 

contingent upon the lot split being approved and the paperwork being completed for 

the withdraw of the special land use which had been granted to the previous property 

owner  

o Vehicles will arrive the week of November 4th and will be in use for one (1) week.  

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Corrigan, to approve three (3) vehicle permits, submitted 

by Belonga Excavating, to excavate the foundation for Andrew Doud at 1274 Mission Street, 

contingent upon the lot split for the property located at 1274 Mission Street being approved and the 

paperwork being completed for the withdraw of the special land use which was granted to the 

previous property owner.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers, St. Onge 

Voting Abstaining:  Sehoyan 

 

− (3) vehicle and (4) trailer permits, submitted by Action Service Construction, for the construction of 

workforce housing for the Harbour View Inn at 7596 7th Street.  

o The fully executed Sewer Line Agreement between GHMI Resort Holdings, LLC and 

CCHVI Housing, LLC was received by the City Clerk’s office on October 8, 2024.  

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Corrigan, to approve the vehicle and trailer permits.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Sehoyan, to place the Sewer Line Agreement between GHMI 

Resort Holdings, LLC and CCHVI Housing, LLC on file.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− Request for approval of three (3) quotes from Otis Elevator for Code Required Testing - CAT 1 

Hydro Package (Community Hall, Stuart House, Courthouse) 

o Dennis Dombroski voiced concerns regarding the City’s liability – holding the City liable if 

an Otis worker was injured during testing 

o Page 6, paragraph 11 has language regarding the “sole negligence” of Otis 

▪ Attorney Evashevski spoke with an Otis rep and they are willing to remove the word 

“sole” before negligence   

▪ Attorney Evashevski instructed that, whoever signs the agreements should cross out 

the word “sole” and initial the page, and she will follow up with Otis on that part of 

the agreement.  

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Chambers, to accept all three (3) agreements with Attorney 

Evashevski’s suggestion to strike the word “sole” on page 6, paragraph 11 of each agreement.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− Winter Service Agreement Deviation  

o Shepler's will be running their fleet under the Mackinac Island Ferry Company (MIFC) 

Winter Service Agreement.  

o Amendments that were agreed to at the last meeting have been added  

o Arnold Transit Co. will step in to winter service after December 1st  

o Would like to further add the Hope under Shepler's assets and Isle Royal Queen III under Sip 

n' Sale’s assets to the Winter Service Agreement  

o If Arnold is not ready by Dec. 1st, Shepler's is willing to stay on as long as they can, weather 

permitting 

o Arnold’s Ottawa - many repairs being done but working hard to get it ready for winter 

service 

▪ (2) weeks out on the generator, which has to be installed before the engines can go 

in  

o Arnold’s Huron - started blasting the decks – Coast Guard is checking in regularly  

o Councilwoman Myers requested that the updated schedule be posted as soon as possible 

▪ Many concerns with the red line for Sunday service - maybe it should read "No first 

boat on Sundays" to be a bit more clear  

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the Winter Service Agreement Deviation 

Amendment with the discussed changes and additions.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5

Section V, Itema.



Pg. 3 of the October 16, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

 

XI. New Business 

− Councilman Moskwa inquired if there had been any progress on the issue with Maple Trail in 

Trillium? 

o Allen Burt noted that the Trillium HOA President had a meeting with Matt McCarty today 

and discussions are moving in a positive direction for everyone 

 

− Councilman St. Onge inquired about speed limit signs 

o The Police Department and State Park had a meeting regarding the speed limit signs and the 

State Park is working on getting them made and placed  

 

− Maintenance Department to purchase a new Poly Wafer kit (power broom) for John Deere tractors to 

perform street cleaning  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Sehoyan, to approve to purchase.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− Authorization to distribute the draft Master Plan for review in accordance with the Michigan 

Planning Enabling Act 

o To distribute to the draft Master Plan to the surrounding communities, county, and other 

specified entities for review. These entities will then have 63 days to provide comment back 

to the City in writing  

o Changes can be made to the Master Plan up until the time of adoption  

o The Master Plan Committee will meet again before the Master Plan is adopted 

o Councilman Moskwa inquired if there are any objections to proposed changes, how is that to 

be resolved? 

▪ After the comment period, the draft plan has to go back through both the Planning 

Commission and the City Council, which have to concur on the implementation of 

the changes 

▪ Approval today is simply to send the draft out for comment  

▪ Attorney Evashevski will look in to the exact procedures for this  

Motion made by Corrigan, Seconded by Chambers, to distrubute the draft master plan to surrounding 

communities, county, and other specified entities for review in accordance with the Michigan Planning 

Enabling Act.  

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Myers 

Voting Nay: Moskwa, Sehoyan, St.Onge  

o Councilman Moskwa would prefer to table for (2) weeks until after the Master Plan 

Committee meeting on October 22nd 

− Mayor Doud voted yes to move forward with the distribution of the draft master plan for comment in 

accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act.  

 

− Lot Split Application, submitted by James Murray, on behalf of Mission Street, Mackinac Island, 

LLC & Mission Street Cottage, LLC 

o No change to the actual platted lots, they were combined for tax purposes, and in order for 

County Equalization to split the lot in to (2) tax ID numbers, a resolution is needed from the 

City 

o Attorney Murray presented a draft conveyance as the lots will be separated to new 

ownership  

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Corrigan, to approve the lot split and to adopt the resolution.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers, St. Onge 

Voting Nay:  Sehoyan 

 

− Off-Island business license application for RNC Paint Systems  

Motion by St. Onge, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the Off-Island business license application  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− (2) vehicle permits, submitted by Mission Point, for (2) CAT telehandlers for new shingles on the 

west end of the hotel  

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the (2) vehicle permits submitted by 

Mission Point. Telehandlers will arrive on November 1st and will be in use for 10 days.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− (1) vehicle & (2) trailer permits, submitted by Enterprise Vending, to remove arcade games from 

the Mission Point arcade. Vehicle & trailers will arrive between October 28th and October 31st and 

will be in use for one (1) day.  

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle and trailer permits.  

Voting Yea:  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

Voting Nay:  Chambers,  Myers 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

6

Section V, Itema.



Pg. 4 of the October 16, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

− (1) vehicle & (1) trailer permit, submitted by Robert Benkendorf, to move household goods to 

their new house in Stonebrook North  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to deny the vehicle permit for a moving van. Van can 

be brought to the dock, but must be off loaded on to a dray to be hauled to the home.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

Motion by Myers, seconded by St. Onge, to approve the trailer permit. Trailer will arrive on October 

27th and will be in use until October 31st. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− (1) vehicle and (1) trailer permit, submitted by Belonga Plumbing & Heating, to move a job trailer 

to the Forest Way Townhomes for work on the new duplexes. Trailer will be delivered on October 

22nd or 23rd. Truck will leave the same day, trailer will remain until work is completed.  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Chambers, to approve the vehicle and trailer permit and 

waive the fees.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Off-Island business license application for Northern Bear Inc. dba Stanley Steamer Northern 

Michigan  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Chambers, to approve the Off-Island business license 

application.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− (1) vehicle permit, submitted by Northern Bear Inc. dba Stanley Steamer Northern Michigan, for 

carpet cleaning at 1366 Church Street, 7300 Main St., & 1493 Astor St.   

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Sehoyan, to table the permit for (2) weeks for more information 

- requesting photos showing that equipment cannot be removed from the van. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− (1) trailer permit, submitted by Bob Hoffman, to haul counter tops to his residence at 8704 

Stonecliffe Dr. (Hoffman Haus). Trailer will arrive on October 17th and will be on site for (4) days.  

Motion by St. Onge, seconded by Chambers, to approve the trailer permit.  

  

− (1) Preapproved vehicle permit, submitted by Belonga Excavating, for emergency sewer repairs at 

7707 Mahoney Ave. (Callewaert). Vehicle was on site October 10th for one (1) day.  

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the preapproved vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Approval of a Temporary Sidewalk Obstruction Permit & a Vehicle Permit, submitted by RNC 

Paint Systems, for painting at Mission Church located at 6670 Main St. Lift will arrive on 

November 4th and will be in use for eight (8) days.  

o Company has assured that the lift will be stored on church property overnight  

o No headphones can be worn during operations 

o Lift cannot be parked on the street / sidewalk when it is not in use – must be parked on 

Church property 

Motion by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the side walk and vehicle permits and to waive 

the fees as this is work for the State Park.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− (7) trailer permits, submitted by Fabcon Precast, for the mobilization of precast concrete panels to 

be installed at the Wastewater Treatment project 

o Working with Dennis Dombroski & Dave Lipovsky on the load limits 

o Requested that no runs are made on October 26th due to the marathon  

o Will need to speak with Allen Burt regarding runs on Halloween 

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Moskwa, to approve trailer permits and waive the fees. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− (1) vehicle permit, submitted by O’Boyle & Co, to haul trusses to the Forest Way Townhomes for 

the duplex project. Vehicle will arrive on October 1st and will be in use for one (1) day.  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the permit and waive the fees. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Off-Island Business License application for Crosscut Concrete Cutting, Inc.  

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the Off-Island business license 

application.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− (2) vehicle & (2) trailer permits, submitted by Cupps Masonry, for work at the Hoban Hill & 

School housing projects 

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the permits and waive the fees for the 

school permits.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

7

Section V, Itema.



Pg. 5 of the October 16, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

− (3) vehicle & (1) trailer permit, submitted by Belonga Excavating, for work at the school for new 

housing   

Motion made by Myers, seconded by St. Onge, to approve the permits and to waive the fees.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− (2) vehicle permits, submitted by Chippewa Hotel, for Schwab Contracting to install a new roof at 

the Millennium, located at 6918 Main St.  

o Councilman St. Onge requested that the lifts be as far away from the road as possible on 

October 26th during the marathon 

Motion made by Sehoyan, seconded by St. Onge to approve the vehicle permits.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Approval to enter in to closed session to discuss a written attorney opinion regarding pending 

litigation  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to enter in to closed session at 5:25pm to discuss 

pending litigation.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to leave closed session at 5:37 pm.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

  

Motion made by Chambers, seconded by Moskwa, to enter in to open session at 5:38 pm.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

  

Motion by St. Onge, seconded by Moskwa, to authorize Attorney Evashevski to reach out to Kate Tomaski with 

Adkison, Need, Allen, & Rentrop, PLLC, to inquire about her representing the City in the lawsuit that was brought 

by James Azzar.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

− Dennis Dombroski brought up a request made to him by Jason Wiley of Shepler’s Ferry to allow 

Shepler’s to put up some sort of winter protection at Island Shepler dock 

o Proposing vinyl curtains - expensive but would consider it if they can keep them for future 

use, but this would be considered a change to the structure 

o Shades would be on rolls and would be rolled up for the majority of the time, but during 

this time of year they would be rolled down to create an enclosed structure - technically 

requires HDC approval but would like to have it in place before the next HDC meeting 

o Mr. Dombroski and Mr. Wiley have been discussing this idea for a while, and Mr. 

Dombroski has passed it along to Rick Neumann who gave tentative OK  

o Mayor Doud has discussed this with Chris and feels that it is a health, safety, welfare issue  

o Maybe consider approving with the caveat that if Shepler’s is not providing winter 

service, then they cannot have the curtains  

 

XIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business, motion made by Myers, seconded by Sehoyan, to adjourn the meeting at 

5:40 pm. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________   _________________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor      Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

8

Section V, Itema.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, October 23, 2024 at 3:30 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm. 

 

II. Roll Call 
 

PRESENT 

Richard Chambers 

Tom Corrigan 

Steven Moskwa 

Anneke Myers 

Alan Sehoyan 

Jason St. Onge 

 

V. Correspondence 

 

VI. Old Business 

 

VII. New Business 

− Request for approval to enter in to closed session to discuss written attorney opinions 

regarding ferry boat matters 

 

         Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to enter in to closed session at 4:00 pm to discuss a    

         written attorney opinion regarding ferry boat matters. 

         Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to leave closed session at 5:39 pm  

Ayes: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to enter in to open session at 5:40 pm 

Ayes: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

IX. Adjournment 

 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Sehoyan, to adjourn the meeting at 5:40 pm 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________    _________________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor     Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

9

Section V, Itemb.



Payroll October 31, 2024

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Alexander, Douglas $14.50 18.5 $268.25

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,552.00 1 $1,552.00

Bradford, Justin $32.37 81.25 46 $2,653.06

Bradford, Justin (On Call) $16.18 0 $0.00

Bradford, Justin (Field Training Offier) $60.00 0 $0.00

Cowell, Ella $18.10 80 $1,448.00

Davis, Joseph $28.38 84 84 $2,425.92

Dombroski, Dennis $61.16 62 $3,791.92

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 84 1 $2,767.64

Dziobak, Andrew (On Call) $16.18 0 $0.00

France, Trista $2,254.46 1 $2,254.46

Gruits, Michael $3,820.74 1 $3,820.74

Kaminen, Cory $30.83 84 84 $2,631.72

Kaminen, Cory (On Call) $15.42 0 $0.00

Kaminen, Cory (Field Training Offier) $72.00 0 $0.00

Kuemin, Kassandra $26.52 84 $2,227.68

Leach, Danielle $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Linn, Richard $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Lipovsky, Dave $55.00 50 $2,750.00

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $30.83 84 $2,589.72

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (FTO) $48.00 0 $0.00

Patay, Mary $1,840.34 1 $1,840.34

Pereny, Kathryn $23.78 41.25 $980.93

Rollins, Christine $23.00 16 $368.00

Ross, Christian $21.46 80 $1,716.80

Ruddle, Mike $29.90 80 3 $2,526.55

Saleem, Hamza $22.82 84 17 84 $2,540.79

Schmidt, Jacob $17.50 80 $1,400.00

St. Onge, Anne L. $23.02 76 $1,749.52

Stafford, Audrey $15.34 30 $460.20

Stakoe, Joseph $1,046.01 1 $1,046.01

Wischmeyer, McKenna $14.50 23 $333.50

TOTAL $49,912.44

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

10

Section VII, Itema.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 10/13/2024 - 10/26/2024 Pay day: 10/31/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Alexander, Douglas
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 18.50 $14.50 $268.25 Social Security $16.63 Social Security $16.63 Net Pay $247.73

Police Department Gross -- -- $268.25 Medicare $3.89 Medicare $3.89
Check
Amount

$247.73

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Total $20.52
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$12.61
Employer
Cost

$301.38

Total $33.13

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $19.40 $1,552.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.62 Social Security $96.23 Net Pay $1,197.69

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,552.00 Social Security $96.23 Medicare $22.50
Check
Amount

$1,197.69

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.50 Total $118.73
Employer
Cost

$1,670.73

MI State Tax $65.96

Total $354.31

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 81.25 $32.37 $2,630.06 457 Retirement $50.00 $426.30
Federal Income
Tax

$159.75 Social Security $164.49 Net Pay $1,804.25

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $23.00 Rent $334.62 Social Security $164.49 Medicare $38.47
Check
Amount

$1,804.25

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $38.47 Total $202.96
Employer
Cost

$3,282.32

Gross -- -- $2,653.06 MI State Tax $101.48

Total $464.19

Cowell, Ella
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $18.10 $1,448.00
Federal Income
Tax

$97.45 Social Security $89.77 Net Pay $1,178.24

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,448.00 Social Security $89.77 Medicare $21.00
Check
Amount

$1,178.24

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 10/13/2024 - 10/26/2024
Report Created On: 10/29/2024

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/7
11

Section VII, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.00 Total $110.77
Employer
Cost

$1,558.77

MI State Tax $61.54

Total $269.76

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $28.38 $2,383.92
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $326.44
Federal Income
Tax

$219.89 Social Security $150.41 Net Pay $1,375.02

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Rent $242.31 Social Security $150.41 Medicare $35.18
Check
Amount

$1,375.02

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $35.18 Total $185.59
Employer
Cost

$2,937.95

Gross -- -- $2,425.92 MI State Tax $103.11

Total $508.59

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 62.00 $61.16 $3,791.92 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$377.92 Social Security $233.02 Net Pay $2,693.78

Engineering Gross -- -- $3,791.92 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $233.02 Medicare $54.50
Check
Amount

$2,693.78

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $54.50 Total $287.52
Employer
Cost

$4,229.44

MI State Tax $149.10

Total $814.54

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Mayor

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 457 Retirement $200.00 $353.48
Federal Income
Tax

$279.05 Social Security $169.23 Net Pay $1,902.90

Police Department Overtime 1.00 $48.56 $48.56 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Social Security $169.23 Medicare $39.58
Check
Amount

$1,902.90

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $40.31 Medicare $39.58 Total $208.81
Employer
Cost

$3,329.93

Gross -- -- $2,767.64 MI State Tax $98.35

Total $586.21

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.18 $2,254.46 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$214.40 Social Security $137.90 Net Pay $1,710.58

Mayor's assistant Gross -- -- $2,254.46 Aflac Pre Tax $30.22 Social Security $137.90 Medicare $32.25
Check
Amount

$1,710.58

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/7
12

Section VII, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $32.25 Total $170.15
Employer
Cost

$2,424.61

MI State Tax $119.11

Total $503.66

Gruits, Michael
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $42.74 $3,589.99 457 Retirement $62.50 $559.20
Federal Income
Tax

$513.01 Social Security $236.89 Net Pay $2,793.21

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Social Security $236.89 Medicare $55.40
Check
Amount

$2,793.21

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $3,820.74 Medicare $55.40 Total $292.29
Employer
Cost

$4,672.23

MI State Tax $159.73

Total $965.03

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 457 Retirement $45.00 $411.17
Federal Income
Tax

$175.36 Social Security $161.99 Net Pay $2,101.65

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Social Security $161.99 Medicare $37.88
Check
Amount

$2,101.65

7342 Market St,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,631.72 Medicare $37.88 Total $199.87
Employer
Cost

$3,242.76

MI State Tax $90.82

Total $466.05

Kuemin, Kassandra
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $26.52 $2,227.68 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$153.51 Social Security $138.12 Net Pay $1,622.06

Police Department Rent -- -- $0.00
Child support -
913323494
(Garnishment)

$37.01 Social Security $138.12 Medicare $32.30
Check
Amount

$1,622.06

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,227.68 Medicare $32.30 Total $170.42
Employer
Cost

$2,398.10

MI State Tax $94.68

Total $418.61

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35 457 Retirement $50.00
Federal Income
Tax

$163.04 Social Security $116.43 Net Pay $1,087.39

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $346.15 Social Security $116.43 Medicare $27.23
Check
Amount

$1,087.39

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $27.23 Total $143.66
Employer
Cost

$2,028.01

MI State Tax $87.69

Total $394.39

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/7
13

Section VII, Itema.



Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,250.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.66 Social Security $116.83 Net Pay $249.61

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Social Security $116.83 Medicare $27.32
Check
Amount

$249.61

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $27.32 Total $144.15
Employer
Cost

$2,028.50

MI State Tax $70.93

Total $384.74

Lipovsky II, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 50.00 $55.00 $2,750.00
Federal Income
Tax

$177.38 Social Security $170.50 Net Pay $2,245.37

Engineering Gross -- -- $2,750.00 Social Security $170.50 Medicare $39.87
Check
Amount

$2,245.37

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $39.87 Total $210.37
Employer
Cost

$2,960.37

MI State Tax $116.88

Total $504.63

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$246.00 Social Security $157.76 Net Pay $1,788.65

Police Department Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Social Security $157.76 Medicare $36.90
Check
Amount

$1,788.65

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $57.12 Medicare $36.90 Total $194.66
Employer
Cost

$2,784.38

Gross -- -- $2,589.72 MI State Tax $108.14

Total $548.80

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.00 $1,840.34 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$168.86 Social Security $110.50 Net Pay $1,323.77

Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $58.04 Social Security $110.50 Medicare $25.84
Check
Amount

$1,323.77

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,840.34 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $25.84 Total $136.34
Employer
Cost

$1,976.68

MI State Tax $72.77

Total $377.97

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 41.25 $23.78 $980.93
Federal Income
Tax

$35.40 Social Security $60.82 Net Pay $828.80

Engineering Gross -- -- $980.93 Social Security $60.82 Medicare $14.22
Check
Amount

$828.80

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/7
14

Section VII, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $14.22 Total $75.04
Employer
Cost

$1,055.97

MI State Tax $41.69

Total $152.13

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 16.00 $23.00 $368.00 Social Security $22.82 Social Security $22.82 Net Pay $324.20

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $368.00 Medicare $5.34 Medicare $5.34
Check
Amount

$324.20

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $15.64 Total $28.16
Employer
Cost

$396.16

Total $43.80

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $21.46 $1,716.80
Federal Income
Tax

$129.71 Social Security $106.44 Net Pay $1,382.80

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,716.80 Social Security $106.44 Medicare $24.89
Check
Amount

$1,382.80

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.89 Total $131.33
Employer
Cost

$1,848.13

MI State Tax $72.96

Total $334.00

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $29.90 $2,392.00
Federal Income
Tax

$278.42 Social Security $156.64 Net Pay $1,956.64

Public Works Overtime 3.00 $44.85 $134.55 Social Security $156.64 Medicare $36.63
Check
Amount

$1,956.64

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,526.55 Medicare $36.63 Total $193.27
Employer
Cost

$2,719.82

MI State Tax $98.22

Total $569.91

Saleem, Hamza
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $22.82 $1,916.88 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$245.17 Social Security $157.53 Net Pay $1,843.26

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Social Security $157.53 Medicare $36.84
Check
Amount

$1,843.26

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Additional
Earnings

-- -- $581.91 Medicare $36.84 Total $194.37
Employer
Cost

$2,735.16

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $107.99

Gross -- -- $2,540.79 Total $547.53

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/7
15

Section VII, Itema.



Schmidt, Jacob
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $17.50 $1,400.00
Federal Income
Tax

$91.69 Social Security $86.80 Net Pay $1,141.71

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,400.00 Social Security $86.80 Medicare $20.30
Check
Amount

$1,141.71

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $20.30 Total $107.10
Employer
Cost

$1,507.10

MI State Tax $59.50

Total $258.29

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 76.00 $23.02 $1,749.52 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$164.12 Social Security $105.26 Net Pay $1,307.72

Library Gross -- -- $1,749.52 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $105.26 Medicare $24.61
Check
Amount

$1,307.72

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.61 Total $129.87
Employer
Cost

$1,879.39

MI State Tax $71.09

Total $365.08

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 30.00 $15.34 $460.20
Federal Income
Tax

$5.00 Social Security $28.53 Net Pay $400.43

Library Gross -- -- $460.20 Social Security $28.53 Medicare $6.68
Check
Amount

$400.43

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $6.68 Total $35.21
Employer
Cost

$495.41

MI State Tax $19.56

Total $59.77

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $13.08 $1,046.02
Federal Income
Tax

$49.21 Social Security $64.85 Net Pay $872.33

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,046.02 Social Security $64.85 Medicare $15.17
Check
Amount

$872.33

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.17 Total $80.02
Employer
Cost

$1,126.04

MI State Tax $44.46

Total $173.69

Wischmeyer,
Mckenna

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 23.00 $14.50 $333.50 Social Security $20.68 Social Security $20.68 Net Pay $293.82

Police Department Gross -- -- $333.50 Medicare $4.83 Medicare $4.83
Check
Amount

$293.82

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/7
16

Section VII, Itema.



7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $14.17
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$15.67
Employer
Cost

$374.68

Total $39.68 Total $41.18

Payroll Totals Regular 1786.00 $27.31 $48,767.69 457 Retirement $762.50 $1,900.15
Federal Income
Tax

$4,283.62 Social Security $3,077.07 Net Pay $35,673.61

Overtime 4.00 $45.78 $183.11 Rent $1,373.08 Social Security $3,077.07 Medicare $719.62
Check
Amount

$35,673.61

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $149.00
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,550.00 $326.44 Medicare $719.62
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$28.28
Employer
Cost

$55,964.02

Rent -- -- $230.75 Aflac Pre Tax $282.39 MI State Tax $2,045.57 Total $3,824.97

Additional
Earnings

-- -- $581.91 Aflac After Tax $107.99 Total $10,125.88

Rent -- -- $0.00
Child support -
913323494
(Garnishment)

$37.01

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $49,912.46

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/7
17

Section VII, Itema.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

OCTOBER 30, 2024

PAYROLL 10.13.2024 - 10.26.2024 (Pay Date: 10.31.2024) $55,964.02

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 10.13.2024 - 10.26.2024 (Pay Date: 10.31.2024) $1,046.01

APT TECHNOLOGIES WIRELESS MICROPHONES $359.95

ARCHITECTURAL SOLUTIONS FOREST WAY DUPLEXES $11,200.00

ASTREA CITY INTERNET $401.99

AT&T ELEVATORS ELEVATOR LINES $234.69

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD NOVEMBER 2024 HEALTH COVERAGE $18,566.18

BROADART CO. LIBRARY BOOKS & AUDIO $2,028.00

BS&A SOFTWARE TREASURER - 11.01.24 - 11.01.25 ANNUAL SUPPORT $760.00

CITY OF M.I. DPW LANDFILL BAGS AND REFRIGERATION TAG $45,090.00

CLOVERLAND ELECTRIC CITY ELECTRIC BILLS $4,930.38

DWAYNE MIEDZIANOWSKI REIMBURSEMENT FOR OUT OF POCKET EXPENSE $82.95

FRASER TREBILCOCK SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 9.30.2024 $8,807.50

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LIBRARY PURCHASES $8.24

ISLAND HARDWARE REC, PD, PUB. WORKS, CEMETERY SUPPLIES / PD GAS $994.76

MACKINAW CITY MARINA MARINE RESCUE GAS (4.23.24 - 10.14.24) $9,799.08

M.I. SERVICE CO. SEPTEMBER 2024 LIBRARY TRASH $14.70

MCMASTER CARR SHOP & MIPD SUPPLIES $919.84

METLIFE NOVEMBER 2024 DENTAL INSURANCE $851.32

MR. CLEAN SEPTIC SERVICE TURTLE PARK SEPTAGE REMOVAL $525.00

PNC BANK CITY CREDIT PURCHASES $1,828.16

PREMIER SAFETY ANNUAL FLOW TESTING $3,077.26

QUILL OFFICE SUPPLIES - LIBRARY / PUB WORKS / CITY $555.89

RICHARD NEUMANN ARCHITECT AUGUST & SEPTEMBER 2024 SERVICES $2,062.50

.

SCHWAB CONTRACTING CITY HALL ROOFING PROJECT $179,000.00

WADE TRIM MASTER PLAN - SERVICES THROUGH 9.27.2024 $1,120.00

TOTAL $350,228.42

18

Section VII, Itemb.



19

Section X, Itema.



20

Section X, Itema.



21

Section X, Itema.



22

Section X, Itema.



23

Section X, Itema.



24

Section X, Itemb.



25

Section X, Itemb.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, September 18, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm 

 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT

Richard Chambers 

Tom Corrigan 

Steven Moskwa 

Anneke Myers 

Alan Sehoyan 

Jason St. Onge 

 

IV. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Moskwa, to adopt the agenda as presented.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

V. Approval of Minutes 

− Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on September 4, 2024 

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

− Minutes of the Special Training Session with the Michigan Municipal League, held on 

September 12, 2024  

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

 

VI. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

− The September 18, 2024 Treasurer’s Report was presented.  

o Mayor Doud stated that the Treasurer's Report stood approved as presented and it was 

placed on file for the audit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

VII. Approval of Payments for: 

− Councilman St. Onge commented that the next time a large project, like the current Community 

Hall roofing project, takes place the City needs have a contract. Any State of Michigan contract 

over $50,000.00 requires bonding, and maybe that is something the City should consider as well. 

o Mayor Doud responded that, between Attorney Evashevski and the Contracts and 

Policies Committee, this can be discussed further for future projects 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the payroll and payables. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

X. Old Business 

− Councilwoman Myers noted that the Pickleball court opening went well. Good attendance. 

Community is very excited to have the courts and they are already well used.  

 

− Mackinac Island Bike Shop, located at 7421 Main Street, being sold to KSL with the transfer of 

263 commercial rental bicycle licenses - Request for approval of the transfer of commercial 

rental bike licenses  

o A letter was received from KSL Capital on September 10, 2024 with the required 

information for the transfer of commercial rental bicycle licenses, per the City's Rental 

Bicycle Ordinance.  

o Attorney Evashevski has reviewed the submission and has spoken with Mr. Jurcak. Did 

not need to list each shareholder of KSL (as required). Satisfied with the information 

presented.  

o Looking to transfer on or about November 1, 2024. Will be operated by current owner 

until the sale is made. 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the transfer of 263 commercial 

rental bicycle licenses, remaining for use at 7421 Main Street, from Mackinac Island Bike Shop 

to KSL Capital on or about November 1, 2024. 

Voting Yea:  Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

Voting Abstaining:  Chambers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26

Section X, Itemb.



Pg. 2 of the September 18, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting  

 

− Discussion of the location transfer of 20 commercial rental bicycle licenses from Mackinac 

Island Bike Shop located at 7421 Main Street (Ira Green), to Main Dock Bikes located at 7271 

Main Street (Melanie Libby & Ira Green) & the location transfer of 36 commercial rental bicycle 

licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop located at 7421 Main Street (Ira Green) to the newly 

formed Mackinac Island Mobility and Bicycle Rental Company located on Hoban Street / 

Lakeview Hotel “Turret” (Ira Green & Melanie Libby).  

o Councilwoman Myers inquired what the ownership percentage would be if all 56 of Mr. 

Green’s licenses were transferred to this location 

▪ Mr. Green responded that it would bring the ownership up to 22% 

▪ Ms. Libby noted that she has the capability to house all 56 licenses if granted  

o Mr. Green reminded the Council that he had 25 licenses at the Hoban Street location for 

nine (9) years from 2005 – 2014. 

o If the Council would be more comfortable transferring 25 to this location rather than the 

originally requested 36, he would be willing to do that. The remaining 11 would go to 

Ms. Libby at Main Dock Bikes / Mackinac Cycle - all 36 would still be owned by Mr. 

Green. 

o Bikes at the Hoban Street location will not be staged or parked on the sidewalk - rentals 

will go directly from the building, through the curb cut, and on to Hoban Street 

▪ Councilwoman Myers commented that she was not comfortable issuing any 

licenses to the Hoban Street location, and would rather see all 56 at Main Dock 

▪ Mr. Green proposed his compromise of requesting the location transfer of 25 

licenses instead of 36 

• Would be willing to do a one (1) year trial period to show that this will 

not cause and further congestion on the street or sidewalk. Will be more 

of a reservation-based service  

o Mayor Doud inquired if there was an issue with relocating the licenses to a different 

operation / location  

▪ Attorney Evashevski responded that this was not a problem as long as the 

Council is satisfied with the requirements to make sure the space the licenses 

are being transferred to is adequate for the service it is providing  

Motion by Sehoyan, second to the motion by Moskwa, to authorize the location transfer of 31 

commercial rental bicycle license from Mackinac Island Bike Shop located at 7421 Main Street to 

Main Dock bikes located at 7271 Main Street, and to authorize the location transfer of 25 

commercial rental bicycle licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop located at 7421 Main Street 

to Mackinac Island Mobility and Bicycle Rental Company located on Hoban Street, Lakeview 

Hotel turret. The 25 licenses being transferred to the Lakeview Turret location will be held to a 

one (1) year review, to be reviewed by the City Council on or after November 1, 2025. The 

purpose of the one (1) year review is to determine if the Lakeview Turret location is adequate for 

operating with the 25 licenses and to review the impact the business will have on Hoban Street 

traffic.  

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

Voting Nay: Myers 
 

XI. New Business 

a. The City of Mackinac Island audit findings for fiscal year 2023 / 2024 was presented.  

Motion made by St. Onge, Seconded by Corrigan, to accept the audit draft as presented and to 

place it on file.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

b. Purchase of two (2) new standing freezers for the Community Hall, to authorization of the quote 

from Northern Power Electric to install a new outlet for the freezers  

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Sehoyan, to authorize the purchase of two (2) standing 

freezers for the Community Hall, and to authorize the quote for related electrical work from 

Northern Power Electric.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

c. Forest Way Townhomes new four (4)-bedroom unit pricing - $1,325.00 per month 

Motion made by St. Onge, Seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the proposed rate of $1,325.00 per 

month for the 4-bedroom townhomes. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

d. Forest Way Townhomes budget proposal to raise 2025 rental rates by 2.7% 

o Committee does not recommend raising the rates for the 2025 year due to disruption 

with the construction of the new, and KMG agrees. 

o Did not raise rental rates during the Phase II construction  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Corrigan, to keep the rental rates the same for 2025 budget 

year 

Voting Yea:  Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

Voting Abstaining:  Chambers 

 

27

Section X, Itemb.



 

Pg. 3 of the September 18, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting  

 

e. Assignment of Agreement for Winter Ferry Service with the Mackinac Island Transportation 

Authority  

Motion made by St. Onge, Seconded by Myers, to approve the Assignment of Agreement for 

Winter Ferry Service to the Mackinac Island Transportation Authority 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

f. Request from Stonecliffe Properties, LLC for a lot combination on parcel ID#s 051-763-013-00 & 

051-762-001-00, located at 8593 Cudahy Cr.  

o Approved by the Planning Commission at their September 10, 2024 meeting 

o Mr. Dombroski noted that he is working with Attorney Evashevski on an application 

dealing with lot combinations and splits to mainstream the process 

o County Equalization still wants approval of splits and combinations to go through the 

governing body  

o Attorney Evashevski commented that she had reviewed the request and has no issue 

with it  

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Chambers, to approve the combination of parcel ID#s 

051-763-013-00 & 051-762-001-00, located at 8593 Cudahy Cr. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

g. Street Cut permit, submitted by John Dennany, for sewer repairs at his residence located at 6784 

Main St.  

o Dennis Dombroski commented that he is ok with application as presented 

o Plugged sewer, so should be taken care of sooner rather than later due to health, safety, 

welfare  

Motion made by St. Onge, Seconded by Chambers, to approve the Street Cut Permit for the 

Dennany residence located at 6784 Main St.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

Motion made by St. Onge, Seconded by Myers, to preapprove any vehicles needed by Belonga 

Excavating for the Dennany project located at 6784 Main St.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

h. Off-Island Business License Application, submitted by Fabcon Precast. 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the application for Off-Island Business 

License for Fabcon Precast.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

i. Off-Island Business License Application, submitted by R. Industries Contracting, LLC 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Corrigan, to approve the Off-Island Business License for R. 

Industries Contracting, LLC. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

j. Preapproved - two (2) vehicle & eight (8) trailer permits, submitted by Fabcon Precast, for 

continued work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. Vehicles & trailers arrived on September 9th. 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle and trailer permits and to 

waive the fees as it is work for the Dept. of Public Works.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

k. Vehicle permit, submitted by Family Entertainment Group, to remove arcade games from the 

Carousel Arcade, located on Market St. Vehicle will be on site November 4th and will be in use 

for one (1) day.  

o Fork lift needed to load games on to the dray  

o Not removing all games 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Corrigan, to approve the vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

l. Vehicle permit, submitted by Mr. Clean Septic Service, for septic tank pumping at various 

residential locations. Vehicle will arrive on October 15th and will be in use for five (5) days.  

Motion made by St. Onge, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

m. Vehicle permit, submitted by DLD Environmental Service, for annual hazardous waste removal. 

Vehicle will arrive on October 11th and will be in use for three (3) days.  

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Myers, to approve the vehicle permit and waive the fee. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

 

 

 

28

Section X, Itemb.



 

 

Pg. 4 of the September 18, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting  

 

 

n. Two (2) vehicle permits, submitted by Mission Point Resort, for propane deliveries. Deliveries 

will occur on September 25th and October 15th. 

Motion made by St. Onge, Seconded by Chambers, to approve the vehicle permits.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

o. Trailer & vehicle permit, submitted by Mackinac Landscape & Garden, for a mini stand up skid 

steer to move boulders at the Rowe Apartments on Church Street – vehicle was transported & 

used, unpermitted, from September 13th – September 16th.  

Motion made by St. Onge, Seconded by Moskwa, to take no action on the permits and to return 

the collected permit fees.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

p. Trailer & vehicle permit, submitted by Mackinac Landscape & Garden, for a mini stand up skid 

steer to move boulders at the McCarty residents located in Trillium. Vehicle will be moved to site 

on October 14th and will be in use until October 18th.  

o The McCarty residence is located in vehicle zone 2, so the start date is acceptable 

o Councilwoman Myers voice concern with further narrowing Maple Trail 

o This is a private property issue, but moving the boulders further on to Maple Trail will 

only leave a five (5) foot entrance 

o Would like to further review this plan with the developer of Trillium to see what the 

actual easement is for Maple Trail – this is a trail that has been heavily traveled by the 

community for a very long time and it seems the new owner is wanting to shut off the 

public access 

o Need to be cautious with allowing the movement of the boulders – may need to have a 

Streets Committee meeting to review this before approving 

o Dennis Dombroski noted that he believes the site plan shows a 10 ft easement for 

Maple Trail – 5 ft on either property on either side (other side belongs to Grand Hotel) 

o Liz Burt is the President of the Trillium HOA (per Allen Burt) 

o Mayor Doud also suggested discussing this with Trillium developer Brad Chambers 

Motion made by St. Onge, Seconded by Moskwa, to table the vehicle and trailer permits for     

further information.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

q. Trailer permit, submitted by O’Boyle & Co, for the storage of masonry tools at the Forest Way 

Duplex project. Trailer will arrive on September 19th and will remain on site for three (3) months. 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Chambers, to approve the trailer permit and waive the fee. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

r. Vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Mackinac Island Fire Dept., for annual hose and ladder 

testing conducted by FireCatt. Vehicle and trailer will arrive on September 23rd and will be in use 

for one (1) day. Testing will take place at the airport.  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle & trailer permit and to 

waive the fee.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

− Councilman St. Onge reminded the Council that the Fire Department still has their old white 

pickup  

o This was previously put up for bid, but no bids were received 

o Would like to put the truck back up for bid  

      Motion made by Myers, seconded by Chambers, to authorize the Fire Department to put the old  

      pick-up truck back up for bid.  

      Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Councilman Moskwa commented that he would like to discuss the policy on renting the 

Community Hall 

o Mayor’s Assistant Trista France will schedule a Buildings and Grounds meeting to 

discuss this 

o Would also like to set up Public Safety Committee meeting in the next few weeks 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

29

Section X, Itemb.



 
 

 

Pg. 5 of the September 18, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting  

 

− Mary Dufina, resident and business owner, commented on Mr. Green’s new bike and mobility 

rental to be located at the Lakeview Hotel Turret on Hoban Street 

o Ms. Dufina commented that Hoban Street is a very busy and congested area. There are 

shuttles, trash drays, regular drays, tourists on foot & bikes, employees on bikes - any 

further business is going to add to the existing congestion. Ms. Dufina is happy to hear 

that the Council will be keeping an eye on the area and hope that will continue to 

happen throughout the one (1) year review period to keep an eye on what is happening 

in the area.  

 

− Dennis Dombroski – Forest Way Duplex project update 

o A bit of concern on how the site is organized 

o Fence around the construction site is tight and causes worry for emergency responses 

o Property Manager Emma Motz is ok with the fence location for now 

▪ Once the foundations are in, backfilled, and framing is done Dennis would like 

O’Boyle to look at tightening up the fence toward the duplexes to open the 

driveways back up 

o At this time a dray and small fire truck could fit down the drive – ladder truck would 

be a tight squeeze if possible 

▪ Chief St. Onge commented that, if needed, the department could get a ladder 

truck behind the phase II buildings rather than using the front drive 

o Excavation for the first two (2) units is well under way. O’Boyle plans to pour footings 

at the end of this week - taking advantage of the weather.  

o Mr. Dombroski noted that the site seems to be progressing quickly and he is happy 

with the progress so far  

 

XIII. Adjournment 

 

There being no further business, Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to adjourn the meeting 

at 5:10 pm 

Voting Yea:  Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________   __________________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor     Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

30

Section X, Itemb.



31

Section XI, Itemb.



32

Section XI, Itemb.



33

Section XI, Itemb.



34

Section XI, Itemc.



35

Section XI, Itemc.



36

Section XI, Itemc.



37

Section XI, Itemc.



38

Section XI, Itemc.



39

Section XI, Itemg.



40

Section XI, Itemg.



41

Section XI, Itemh.



42

Section XI, Itemi.



43

Section XI, Itemj.



44

Section XI, Itemk.



45

Section XI, Iteml.



46

Section XI, Iteml.



47

Section XI, Itemm.



48

Section XI, Itemn.



49

Section XI, Itemo.



50

Section XI, Itemp.



51

Section XI, Itemq.



52

Section XI, Itemq.



53

Section XI, Itemq.



54

Section XI, Itemq.



55

Section XI, Itemq.



56

Section XI, Itemq.



57

Section XI, Itemr.



58

Section XI, Items.



59

Section XI, Items.



60

Section XI, Itemt.



61

Section XI, Itemu.



62

Section XI, Itemv.



63

Section XI, Itemv.



64

Section XI, Itemw.



65

Section XI, Itemw.



66

Section XI, Itemx.



67

Section XI, Itemx.



68

Section XI, Itemy.



69

Section XI, Itemy.



70

Section XI, Itemz.



71

Section XI, Itemz.



72

Section XI, Itemz.



73

Section XI, Itemz.



74

Section XI, Itemz.



75

Section XI, Itemaa.



76

Section XI, Itembb.



77

Section XI, Itembb.



78

Section XI, Itemcc.



79

Section XI, Itemcc.



80

Section XI, Itemdd.



81

Section XI, Itemdd.



82

Section XI, Itemdd.



83

Section XI, Itemdd.



84

Section XI, Itemdd.



85

Section XI, Itemdd.



86

Section XI, Itemdd.



87

Section XI, Itemdd.



88

Section XI, Itemee.



89

Section XI, Itemee.



90

Section XI, Itemee.



91

Section XI, Itemee.



92

Section XI, Itemee.



93

Section XI, Itemee.



94

Section XI, Itemff.


	Top
	Section V, Itema.	Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on October 16, 2024
	October 16, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

	Section V, Itemb.	Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting, held on October 23, 2024
	October 23, 2024 Special City Council Meeting Minutes

	Section VII, Itema.	10.31.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet & Gusto Report
	10.31.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet
	10.31.2024 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VII, Itemb.	10.30.2024 Payables
	10.30.2024 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section X, Itema.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Northern Bear Inc. dba Stanley Steamer Northern Michigan for carpet cleaning – 1366 Church Street, 7300 Main St., & 1493 Astor St.
	Stanley Steamer TMVP

	Section X, Itemb.	Discussion with KSL / Grand Hotel regarding the correction of the receiving entity for the transfer of commercial bike licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop
	D. Jurcak Email - Bike Licenses
	KSL Bike Licenses - M.I. Bikes
	September 18 2024 Meeting Minutes

	Section XI, Itemb.	Request for approval of the Architectural Solutions contract for the Forest Way Townhomes Duplexes
	ASL - FWT Duplex Contract

	Section XI, Itemc.	Request for approval to grant the bid for the Fire Department’s 1999 Chevy GMT
	Fire Dept. Pickup Bids

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval of Chuck Pereny & Alicia Hannink for assistance with vehicle escorts
	Escort Drivers - MIPD

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for approval to adopt the Annual Exemption Option Resolution (health insurance)
	Act 152 Resolution

	Section XI, Itemi.	Request for approval of a $200,000.00 funds transfer to the Mackinac Island Transportation Authority for work on the Coal Dock by O’Boyle & Co.
	MITA Funding Request

	Section XI, Itemj.	Request for approval of a Competitive Event Application for the annual Turkey Trot
	2024 Turkey Trot

	Section XI, Itemk.	Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application from Mackinac Straits Realty
	Mac Straits BL

	Section XI, Iteml.	Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application from Map Electric
	Map Electric BL

	Section XI, Itemm.	Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application from Moore Quality Custom Construction LLC
	Moore Const. BL

	Section XI, Itemn.	Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application from Nicolet Shores Plumbing
	NS Plumbing BL

	Section XI, Itemo.	Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application from Marvel Buildings
	Marvel Bldgs BL

	Section XI, Itemp.	Request for approval of a preapproved trailer permit, submitted by Schwab Contracting, for roofing work at the Millennium housing located at 6918 Main St.
	Preapproved Schwab Trailer

	Section XI, Itemq.	Request for approval of (3) vehicle permits and (2) trailer permits, submitted by Dickinson Homes, to set house sections for Andrew Doud’s housing at the Hoban Hill project
	Dickinson

	Section XI, Itemr.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Mission Point Resort, to use a CAT telehandler for general maintenance use
	MPR Telehandler

	Section XI, Items.	Request for approval of (2) vehicle permits, submitted by Mission Point, for propane deliveries
	MPR Propane Deliveries

	Section XI, Itemt.	Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Mark O’Neill, to haul supplies for a bathroom remodel at Oakwood Condos located at 3561 Eckel Dr.
	Oneill Trailer

	Section XI, Itemu.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Grand Hotel, for the removal of the pump intake pipes at the Woods Golf Course
	Grand Hotel

	Section XI, Itemv.	Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Nicolet Shores Plumbing, for work at the Soldier’s Barracks for the State Park
	NS Plumbing V&T

	Section XI, Itemw.	Request for approval of a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Plutchak Crane Rental, for work at Hoban Hill
	Plutchak Crane Rental

	Section XI, Itemx.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Action Service Corp, for concrete work at the Harbour View Inn project located at 6876 Main Street
	Action - Main Street - Concrete

	Section XI, Itemy.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Action Service Crop, for concrete work at the Harbour View Inn housing project located at 7596 7th Street
	Action - 7th Street - Concrete

	Section XI, Itemz.	Request for approval of (4) vehicle permits, submitted by Grand Hotel, for the delivery of bulk sand
	Grand - Bulk Sand

	Section XI, Itemaa.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Patti Ann Moskwa, to use a lift to remove the large sign from Horn’s Bar
	Horns Lift

	Section XI, Itembb.	Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Belonga Plumbing & Heating, to blow out irrigation systems at the Bicycle Street Inn & the Iroquois Hotel
	Belonga P&H Trailer

	Section XI, Itemcc.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Hoffman Landscaping, for landscaping work at the Inn at Stonecliffe
	Hoffman V&T

	Section XI, Itemdd.	Request for approval of (5) vehicle & (3) trailer permits, submitted by Little Traverse Tree Service, for tree trimming & removal at the Inn at Stonecliffe
	Little Trav. V&T

	Section XI, Itemee.	Request for approval of (6) vehicle permits, submitted by Spence Brothers, for work at the Grand Hotel – Façade project
	Spence - Grand Facade

	Section XI, Itemff.	Request for approval of a trailer permit for Mission Point Resort Wind Tunnel Project
	MPR Trialer

	Bottom

